CCC July 19, 2016 Approved

Meeting called to order @7 p.m. followed by the Pledge of Allegiance

Present: Vice-Chair Judi Lindsey, Betsy Kruse, Ellie Davidson, Dennis Lewis, Mark Laliberte & Alt. Dick Snow who was seated as a voting member. Absent: Susan Wilderman

Regular Business:

- 1. Mark motioned to accept minutes as amended, Dennis seconded, no further discussion, motion passed 5-0-1 Dick abstained.
- 2. Wetland Permit Applications Dennis received a letter from Dept. of Environmental Services, which acknowledged a receipt of Wetlands Minimum Impact Forestry Notification form for work on Tax Map/Lot 405/30 owner Donald Seward.

Dick would like a monthly list of "Intent to Cut" from the admin. office.

- 3. Land Use/Wetlands/Enforcement Issues/Planning Board 4 house lot on Chester Turnpike is under discussion. Crowley Rd sub-division is now back on the Planning Board agenda. Dennis feels Candia should deed the road to Chester so we won't have to maintain or be first responders. Tower Hill also has a new 1 house lot sub-division. ZBA received a letter from Slate, Sand & Gravel (Raymond) withdrawing their application. Dick believes now they are under new owners, Lynch Northern Division. Dick reported 2 new house lots on Depot Rd.
- 4. Correspondence Ellie new Supply Lines article. We received 2 stewardship monitoring reports this month Mark & Billie Pepper easement on Critchett Rd 49 acres, & Dwayne Critchett on Critchett Rd 37 acres which had some discrepancies
- 5. Betsy motioned to increase Donna's pay (\$15) to be equal with her other town duties, Ellie seconded, no further discussion, 4 yeas -1 nea -1 abstained, motion passed.

Betsy motioned to pay Donna \$82.50, Judi second, no further discussion, motion passed unanimously.

Dick will check with Donna B. to make sure all secretarial months have been paid, he feels there might be one month missing.

6. CCC website/walk update – Judi had nothing new to report.

Tom St. Martin – reported that he has hiked all of Bear Brook Park trails using a red line on a map that keeps track of each trail hiked. He has also created a sew-on patch and the information is on his website. Tom has also written an article for the Forum. Tom has also hiked all of Belknap trails. Bratt's (Belknap Range Area Trail Tenders) distributes the Belknap patch. Tom's hiking blog is:

RockyBranchDreams.com. Tom will write up some info for our website.

Old Business:

- 1. Land Trust Reports Betsy had nothing new to report. Dick wanted some clarification on the support letter for the Manchester watershed. Dick would like to see if he can get some other organizations/committees involved. The commission feels the support letter would be very beneficial for Candia. Betsy will work on the support letter for Brian Hotz.
- 2. Lamprey River Water Quality Initiatives Dick asked the CCC if they would like to make a contribution to the Lamprey River Advisory Committee. They currently have no budget. They review items on Lamprey River & Manchester Watershed projects that involve Candia. Dick will also request contributions from the other 14 towns that LRWQI reviews projects for. Betsy would like to have a letter from the LRAC (Lamprey River Advisory Committee).
- 3. Forest Mgmt./Plans for Town Land/Stewardship Dennis reported Charlie Moreno is still working on it.

Mark reported at the last BOS meeting, Mr. Abood (Mr. A's Firewood) would like to cut on property that is <u>not</u> under a conservation easement but is town owned land. The commission feels this may set a precedent for future timber cutting practices as long as the county forester is involved with the process. All interested parties would be on the bid list. Mark would like to add this to the BOS agenda for the next meeting or an August meeting. Fred Borman may also be

asked to attend the meeting for his expertise management practices. The commission thought it might be a good idea for Fred Borman to review the CCC forest management procedures. If the BOS uses the CCC forest management procedures, the town will be consistent with all cutting/maintaining thru-out the town.

Dick introduced the idea for the commission to purchase the 2 parcels near the old re-cycle center. After discussion the commission feels if the BOS follows the CCC forest management procedures, all properties will be treated equally.

Other Business:

1. Barry Conservation Camp Calendar - Members discussed different ways to have residents start submitting pictures for the 2017 calendar.

Tristan our Barry Conservation winner is at camp this week.

2. Betsy asked the committee if the CCC Old Home Day booth can be shared with Bear-Paw and Tom St. Martin the committee had no objections. Information of events will be on the website. Betsy asked the CCC if they would still like to have her work on the Newsletter to be distributed next spring, commission was in favor. She will not be available for the next couple meetings.

The BOS has reappointed Betsy and Judi for the commission. They will get sworn in and pick-up their certificates.

Dick asked if the sign could be put up on Hemlock Dr. forest. Project for future discussion.

Betsy motioned to adjourn at 8:58 p.m., Mark second, no further discussion, motion passed unanimously.

Minutes respectively submitted by Donna Del Rosso.